Guide to the Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists Records 1946-1952



© 2000 University of Chicago Library

Table of Contents

Descriptive Summary	3
Information on Use	3
Access	3
Citation	3
Historical Note	3
Scope Note	4
Subject Headings	5
INVENTORY	6
Series I: Corporation Papers	6
Series II: Trustees	6
Subseries 1: Correspondence	6
Subseries 2: Trustees' and Members' Annual Meetings	8
Series III: Fund Raising Campaigns	11
Series IV: Financial	14
Series V: Affiliated Organizations, Grants-In-Aid	15
Series VI: Educational and Publicity Material	19
Series VII: Scientific Meetings and Conferences	20
Series VIII: Legal and Administrative Affairs	21
Series IX: Community Organizations	23
Series X: General Correspondence	25
Series XI: Minutes of Trustees Meetings	27
Series XII: Wire Recordings	27

Descriptive Summary

Identifier ICU.SPCL.ECAS

Title Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists. Records

Date 1946-1952(inclusive)

Size 11.5 linear ft. (23 boxes)

Repository 1100 East 57th Street

Chicago, Illinois 60637

Abstract The Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists was formed in May, 1946,

by Albert Einstein, R.F. Bacher, Hans A. Bethe, Edward U. Condon, R. Hogness, Leo Szilard, Harold C. Urey, and V.F. Weisskopf. Their objective was to encourage and further the peaceful uses of atomic energy and to do this they would solicit private contributions in support of the work of the National Committee for Atomic Information. On August 6, 1946 the Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists was incorporated in New Jersey in order "that the contributions it received might be devoted to other groups interested in the field of atomic information and education as well as the NCAI." The records of the Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists consist of 11.5 linear feet cover the period 1946 to 1952. The collection includes correspondence files with the several organizations, which it helped to support financially, and those organizations and individuals with whom the Committee had a common cause. It also contains the official papers, memoranda, and minutes of the meetings of the Trustees and the annual members' meetings; material relating to its fund raising and educational campaigns; minutes, reports, and papers of various scientific and interested groups' meetings; the Committee's financial records; and the general correspondence files.

Information on Use

Access

The collection is open for research.

Citation

When quoting material from this collection the preferred citation is:

Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists. Records, [Box #, Folder #], Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library.

Historical Note

In May, 1946 Albert Einstein, R.F. Bacher, Hans A. Bethe, Edward U. Condon, Thorfin R. Hogness, Leo Szilard, Harold C. Urey, and V.F. Weisskopf joined together to form the Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists. These scientists in turn were later joined by Selig Hecht, Harrison Brown, and H.J. Mueller. The object of the Committee as stated in their bylaws was to encourage and further the peaceful uses of atomic energy. To attain this objective the "Committee was to solicit private contributions in support of the work of the National Committee for Atomic Information." On August 6, 1946 the Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists was incorporated in New Jersey in order "that the contributions it received might be devoted to other groups interested in the field of atomic information and education as well as the NCAI." Included among these groups were the Association of Scientists for Atomic Education, the Federation of American Scientists, and the Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists. The Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists, while supporting these various groups of scientists' organization whose ends were the education of the public and the United States' government in the potential uses and misuses of atomic energy, also carried on extensive educational programs. These programs had as their objective in addition to the raising of funds the eliciting of support for some form of international control of the atomic bomb such as the Baruch Plan submitted to the United Nations in 1946.

With the gradual decline in international amity, the failure of the United Nations' Commission on Atomic Energy to come to any agreement over international control of atomic energy, and with the increase of international tensions after 1947 the Committee decided to become inactive in 1949. It officially dissolved on October 10, 1951.

While Joseph Halle Schaffner and later E. Everet Minett were Executive Directors, the main office was in New York with the legal and banking office in Princeton, N.J. The executive offices were later moved to Chicago, but the Princeton office was retained until the Committee dissolved.

On March 14, 1952 the records of the Committee were transferred to the Library of the University of Chicago on the authority of the Board of Trustees and the Executive Vice-Chairman of the Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists, Inc.

Scope Note

The records of the Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists consist of 11.5 linear feet cover the period 1946 to 1952. The collection includes the correspondence files with the several organizations, which it helped to support financially, and those organizations and individuals with whom the Committee had a common cause. It also contains the official papers, memoranda, and minutes of the meetings of the Trustees and the annual members' meetings; material relating to its fund raising and educational campaigns; minutes, reports, and papers of various scientific and interested groups' meetings; the Committee's financial records; and the general correspondence files. Also included are seven phonograph recordings of the discussions at the Princeton and other meetings; 13 wire recordings of the Princeton Conference (Nov 1947); one film entitled "The Atomic Bomb: Peace or Disaster; one audit book; miscellaneous financial records.

The collection has been arranged into twelve series: I. Corporation Papers, II. Trustees, III. Fund Raising Campaigns, IV. Financial, V. Affiliated Organizations, Grants-In-Aid, VI. Educational and Publicity Material, VII. Scientific Meetings and Conferences, VIII. Legal and Administrative Affairs, IX. Community Organizations, X. General Correspondence, XI. Minutes of Trustee's Meeting (volumes), and XII. Wire Recordings.

Series I, Corporation Papers includes the incorporation papers of the Committee along with sundry material related to the incorporation of the Committee in New Jersey. Series II, Trustees has been subdivided into correspondence of the trustees relating to the business of the committee and meetings of the Board of Trustees' and members' annual meetings which includes minutes, official notices of meetings, and miscellaneous material. Additional minutes of Trustees meetings can be found in Series XI. Series III, Fund Raising Campaigns includes plans, records, correspondence, mimeographed and printed material. Series IV, Financial includes correspondence, bills, and reports. Series V, Affiliated Organizations, Grants-In-Aid contains correspondence with organizations given financial support and grants, requests for grants, minutes of meetings, and reports of activities.

Series VI, Educational and Publicity Material, includes correspondence pertaining to films, lectures, publications, and news conferences. Series VII, Scientific Meetings and Conferences includes correspondence, papers, invitations, committee reports, speeches, press releases, telegrams, and interviews. Series VIII, Legal and Administrative Affairs, includes correspondence, financial records, membership lists, personnel records, and photographs. Series IX, Community Organizations contains correspondence from and to various local organizations regarding atomic energy. Series X contains general correspondence files. Series XI contains three volumes of minutes of Trustees' meetings from 1946 to 1951. Additional information on Trustees meetings can be found in Series II. And finally, Series XII, contains wire recordings from the Princeton Conference in November 1947.

Subject Headings

- Einstein, Albert, 1879-1955
- Bacher, Robert F. (Robert Fox), 1905-2004
- Bethe, Hans Albrecht, 1906-
- Condon, Edward Uhler, 1902-1974
- Hogness, T.R. [Thorfin Rusten], 1894-
- Szilard, Leo
- Urey, Harold Clayton, 1893-
- Weisskopf, Victor Frederick, 1908-
- Hecht, Selig, 1892-1947
- Brown, Harrison, 1917-1986
- Minett, E. Everet
- Lorentz, Pare
- Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists
- Manhattan Project (U.S.)
- Association of Scientists for Atomic Education
- Atomic Scientists of Chicago

- Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists
- Association of Cambridge Scientists
- Chicago Association of Scientists and Engineers
- Federation of American Scientists
- Association of Oak Ridge Engineers and Scientists
- Associations of Washington Scientists
- National Committee on Atomic Information
- Atomic scientists' movement
- Atomic energy
- Nuclear energy

INVENTORY

Series I: Corporation Papers

Box 1

Folder 1

ECAS By-Laws

Box 1

Folder 2

Certificate of Incorporation

Box 1

Folder 3

Annual report with correspondence

Box 1

Folder 4

Incorporation, typescripts and correspondence

Box 1

Folder 5

Dissolution papers

Series II: Trustees

Subseries 1: Correspondence

Box 1

Folder 6-7

Members (general), Circular letters to all Trustees

Box 1

Folder 8

Telegraph polls, equests to Trustees for opinions on; committee business by Schaffner and replies

Box 1

Folder 9

Circular telegrams to Trustees

Box 1

Folder 10

Trustees (resigned), letters of resignation of R. F. Bacher and E. U. Condon

Executive Chairman H. Brown, general business correspondence

Box 1

Folder 12

Minett, general correspondence

Box 1

Folder 13

Straight

Box 1

Folder 14

Alexander

Box 1

Folder 15

Bethe

Box 1

Folder 16

Brown

Box 1

Folder 17

Schaffner

Box 2

Folder 1

Einstein

Box 2

Folder 2

Gustavson

Box 2

Folder 3

Hecht

Box 2

Folder 4

Hogness

Box 2

Folder 5

Mayer

Box 2

Folder 6

Morse

Box 2

Folder 7

Muller

Box 2

Folder 8

Pauling

Box 2

Folder 9

Seitz

Box 2

Folder 10

atomic energy control and international peace)

Box 2

Folder 11

Szilard, text of recording, "Analysis of the Situation Facing Us on the Control of Atomic Energy"

Box 2

Folder 12

Szilard, Correspondence and recommendation to support Benoit-Smullyan's work

Box 2

Folder 13

Urey

Box 2

Folder 14

Weisskopf

Box 2

Folder 15

Associates General

Subseries 2: Trustees' and Members' Annual Meetings

Box 3

Folder 1

Meetings, minutes and correspondence relating to final meeting of the Board of Trustees, September 8, 1951

Box 3

Folder 2

Trustees' meeting, October 6, 1950

Box 3

Folder 3

Trustees' meeting, July 7, 1950

Box 3

Folder 4

Trustees' meeting, April 7, 1950

Box 3

Folder 5

Trustees' meeting, March 4-5, 1950

Box 3

Folder 6

Members' annual meeting, January 28, 1950

Box 3

Folder 7

Trustees' meeting, January 16, 1950

Box 3

Folder 8

Trustees' meeting, October 22-23, 1949

Box 3

Folder 9

Trustees' meeting, October 1, 1949

Box 3

Folder 10

Trustees' meeting, July 1, 1949

Box 3

Folder 11

Trustees' meeting, April 3, 1949

Box 3

Folder 12

Trustees' meeting, April 1, 1949

Box 3

Folder 13

Trustees' meeting, February 2, 1949

Box 3

Folder 14

Members' annual meeting, January 29, 1949

Box 3

Folder 15

Trustees' meeting, October 1, 1948

Box 3

Folder 16

Trustees' meeting, July 10-11, 1948

Box 3

Folder 17

Trustees' meeting, July 2, 1948

Box 3

Folder 18

Trustees' meeting, April 10-11, 1948

Box 3

Folder 19

Trustees' meeting, April 2, 1948

Box 3

Folder 20

Trustees' meeting, March 13, 1948

Box 3

Folder 21

Members' annual meeting adjourned, February 1, 1948

Box 3

Folder 22

Trustees' meeting, January 31-February 1, 1948

Box 3

Folder 23

Members' annual meeting, January 24, 1948

Folder 24

Trustees' meeting, January 16, 1948

Box 3

Folder 25

Trustees' meeting, December 20, 1947

Box 3

Folder 26

Trustees' meeting, November 14, 1947

Box 3

Folder 27

Members' special meeting, October 12, 1947

Box 3

Folder 28

Trustees' meeting, October 11-12, 1947

Box 4

Folder 1

Trustees' meeting, October 3, 1947

Box 4

Folder 2

Trustees' meeting, July 11, 1947

Box 4

Folder 3

Trustees' meeting, June 28-29, 1947

Box 4

Folder 4

Trustees' meeting, June 8, 1947

Box 4

Folder 5

Trustees' meeting, June 2, 1947

Box 4

Folder 6

Trustees' meeting, May 4, 1947

Box 4

Folder 7

Trustees' meeting, April 4, 1947

Box 4

Folder 8

Trustees' meeting, January 30 - February 2, 1947

Box 4

Folder 9

Trustees' meeting, January 31, 1947

Box 4

Folder 10

Annual meeting, 1947

Members' annual meeting adjourned, January 30, 1947

Box 4

Folder 12

Trustees' meeting, January 20, 1947

Box 4

Folder 13

Trustees' meeting, January 3, 1947

Box 4

Folder 14

Trustees' meeting, November 15, 1946

Box 4

Folder 15

Trustees' meeting, October 4, 1946

Box 4

Folder 16

Trustees' meeting, September 19, 1946

Box 4

Folder 17

Trustees' meeting, August 14, 1946

Series III: Fund Raising Campaigns

Box 5

Folder 1

Letters referring to next fund campaign

Box 5

Folder 2

Campaign suggestions

Box 5

Folder 3

Fund raising firms, replies to Minett covering fund raising possibilities in answer to enquiries

Box 5

Folder 4

Frank Block & Associates

Box 5

Folder 5

Public relations, correspondence with public relations firms (includes detailed plan for educating public by Thorsen Organization)

Box 5

Folder 6

Organization inquiries on fund-raising

Box 5

Folder 7

Oram Organization, 1946, correspondence and plans

Oram office, 1947-1949

Box 5

Folder 9

Campaign appeal letters

Box 5

Folder 10

Bulletin Dinner (not held)

Box 5

Folder 11

Chicago campaign, lists of sponsors and correspondence; correspondence pertaining to meeting; partial transcription of the informal discussion

Box 6

Folder 1

Chicago campaign, correspondence

Box 6

Folder 2

Emergency Committee Luncheon, Chicago meeting, letters accepting, rejecting, or limiting sponsoring

Box 6

Folder 3

Minett, E. E., Ready Reference Material, basic information relating to ECAS

Box 6

Folder 4

Boston campaign

Box 6

Folder 5

Cincinnati campaign

Box 6

Folder 6

Columbus campaign

Box 6

Folder 7

Proposed Brown Congressional campaign, correspondence and pledges of financial support

Box 6

Folder 8

Condon case, protests against attacks against Condon

Box 6

Folder 9

Condon dinner, correspondence

Box 6

Folder 10

Condon dinner, telegrams relative to sponsoring of

Box 6

Folder 11

Detroit campaign

Folder 12

Georgia campaign

Box 6

Folder 13

Houston campaign

Box 6

Folder 14

Louisville campaign

Box 6

Folder 15

New York campaign

Box 6

Folder 16

Northern California campaign

Box 6

Folder 17

Philadelphia campaign

Box 6

Folder 18

Portland campaign

Box 7

Folder 1

Princeton Luncheon, November, 1947, correspondence, transcript of discussion

Box 7

Folder 2

Princeton Symposium, "The Social Task of the Scientists in the Atomic Age"

Box 7

Folder 3

Roos, California public relations organization

Box 7

Folder 4

Princeton booklet material

Box 7

Folder 5

Copyright of Princeton Luncheon Speeches

Box 7

Folder 6

Providence campaign

Box 7

Folder 7

York campaign

Box 7

Folder 8

Advertising council

Series IV: Financial

Box 7

Folder 9

Securities, correspondence, records

Box 7

Folder 10

Brokerage account at Cowen & Co.

Box 7

Folder 11

Price, Waterhouse & Co., Committee's auditors, correspondence

Box 7

Folder 12

Donations and pledges, lists and correspondence

Box 7

Folder 13

Princeton Bank (First National), correspondence

Box 8

Folder 1

Guaranty Trust Company, correspondence

Box 8

Folder 2

Dr. Morse, semi-monthly reports on checks

Box 8

Folder 3

Financial statements

Box 8

Folder 4

Auditor's reports, June 30, 1948 - December 16, 1949

Box 8

Folder 5

Auditor's reports, June 30, 1950 - January 4, 1952

Box 8

Folder 6

Miscellaneous financial material

Box 8

Folder 7

Chicago office receipted bills, January 7, 1948 - December 17, 1948

Box 8

Folder 8

Chicago office receipted bills, January 1, 1949 - January 4, 1952

Box 8

Folder 9

Receipted bills, August 6, 1946 - June 30, 1947, A-L

Box 9

Folder 1

Receipted bills, August 6, 1946 - June 30, 1947, M-O

Box 9

Folder 2

Receipted bills, P-R

Box 9

Folder 3

Receipted bills, S-Z

Box 9

Folder 4

Receipted bills, July 1, 1947 -, A-B

Box 9

Folder 5

Receipted bills, C-K

Box 9

Folder 6

Receipted bills, L-M

Box 9

Folder 7

Receipted bills, N

Box 10

Folder 1

Receipted bills, O-P

Box 10

Folder 2

Receipted bills, R

Box 10

Folder 3

Receipted bills, T-Z

Series V: Affiliated Organizations, Grants-In-Aid

Box 10

Folder 4

Association of Scientists for Atomic Education, correspondence; information circulars; minutes of meetings; reports, January 6, 1947 - March 30, 1947

Box 10

Folder 5

Association of Scientists for Atomic Education, April 3, 1947 - June 26, 1947

Box 10

Folder 6

Association of Scientists for Atomic Education, July 7, 1947 - May 28, 1948

Box 11

Folder 1

Atlantic Regional Council, March 30 - November 17, 1947

Box 11

Folder 2

Atlantic Regional Council, January 23 - April 30, 1948

Folder 3

Atlantic Regional Council, May 2, 1948 - November 9, 1949

Box 11

Folder 4

Atomic Scientists of Chicago, correspondence, September 20, 1946 - December 11, 1947

Box 11

Folder 5

Atomic Scientists of Chicago, articles

Box 11

Folder 6

Atomic Scientists of Chicago & Bulletin

Box 11

Folder 7

Bulletin booklet, grant in support of booklet of reprints from Bulletin for students at the University of Chicago

Box 11

Folder 8

Bulletin promotion

Box 11

Folder 9

Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists, October 12, 1946 - December 17, 1947

Box 11

Folder 10

Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists, January 1, 1947 - January 3, 1952

Box 11

Folder 11

Cambridge, New England Council, Association of Scientists for Atomic Education

Box 11

Folder 12

Cambridge, Association of Cambridge Scientists

Box 11

Folder 13

Chesapeake Regional Council (Association of Scientists for Atomic Education)

Box 11

Folder 14

Chicago Association of Scientists and Engineers

Box 12

Folder 1

Citizens' Inquiry into the Conditions of the Peace (Grafton Plan)

Box 12

Folder 2

Committee for Foreign Correspondence

Box 12

Folder 3

Cornell, University of Cornell Scientists

Folder 4

Discretionary Fund of the Executive Director

Box 12

Folder 5

Federation of American Scientists, January 3, 1946 - September 28, 1946

Box 12

Folder 6

Federation of American Scientists, October 4 - December 31, 1946

Box 12

Folder 7

Federation of American Scientists, January 8, 1947 - September 17, 1948

Box 12

Folder 8

International Education Center

Box 12

Folder 9

New York, Association of New York Scientists

Box 12

Folder 10

Northern California, Association of Scientists, August 30, 1946 - December 26, 1946

Box 12

Folder 11

Northern California, Association of Scientists, January 10, 1947 - March 1, 1948

Box 12

Folder 12

Oak Ridge, Southern Regional Council of the Association of Scientists for Atomic Education

Box 12

Folder 13

Oak Ridge, Association of Oak Ridge Engineers and Scientists, correspondence, report of World Government Committee, newsletters

Box 12

Folder 14

Talcott Parsons, cooperative activity between physical and social scientists

Box 12

Folder 15

Philadelphia, Association of Philadelphia Scientists

Box 13

Folder 1

Special grants, requests, summary of R. Frase international control of atomic energy

Box 13

Folder 2

University of Chicago

Box 13

Folder 3

Washington, Association of Washington Scientists

Box 13

Folder 4

World Government Foundation

Box 13

Folder 5

World Republic

Box 13

Folder 6

World Movement for World Federal Government

Box 13

Folder 7

World Movement for World Federal Government, Rome Congress

Box 13

Folder 8

World Movement for World Federal Government, Edith Wynner

Box 13

Folder 9

World Movement for World Federal Government, Osborne

Box 13

Folder 10

World Movement for World Federal Government, Fyke Farmer

Box 13

Folder 11

L'Affaire Davis

Box 13

Folder 12

World Federalists, undated, and September 1946 - November 20, 1947

Box 13

Folder 13

World Federalists, January 7, 1948 - December 24, 1948

Box 13

Folder 14

World Federalists, January 1, 1949 - January 25, 1949

Box 13

Folder 15

World Federalists, February 2, 1949 - February 13, 1950

Box 14

Folder 1

National Committee on Atomic Information

Box 14

Folder 2

National Committee on Atomic Information, August 16, 1946 - March 28, 1947

Box 14

Folder 3

National Committee on Atomic Information, April 2, 1947 - July 16, 1948

Folder 4

National Committee on Atomic Information, 1946, correspondence

Box 14

Folder 5

National Committee on Atomic Information, financial loan

Box 14

Folder 6

National Committee on Atomic Information, Ragan film

Box 14

Folder 7

National Committee on Atomic Information, Casgrain memo

Box 14

Folder 8

National Committee on Atomic Information, newsletters, etc.

Series VI: Educational and Publicity Material

Box 14

Folder 9

Viking Press, Inc., Hecht Book, "Explaining the Atom"

Box 14

Folder 10

Literature and displays, March 28, 1946 - May 31, 1948

Box 14

Folder 11

Literature and displays, June 1, 1948 - April 6, 1949

Box 14

Folder 12

MGM film, "The Beginning or the End"

Box 14

Folder 13

Movies, as educational media, documentary films

Box 15

Folder 1

Movies, correspondence with Pare Lorentz; legal agreements; draft of "My Brother's Keeper"

Box 15

Folder 2

New Yorker article, "Hiroshima" by John Hersey

Box 15

Folder 3

Publicity

Box 15

Folder 4

Radio

Station WMCA, "One World or None"

Box 15

Folder 6

Special institutes and meetings

Series VII: Scientific Meetings and Conferences

Box 15

Folder 7

Insurance (re: Aton)

Box 15

Folder 8

Szilard, "Need for a Crusade"

Box 15

Folder 9

Lake Geneva Conference, plans, correspondence, press release

Box 15

Folder 10

Princeton Conference, papers and committee reports

Box 15

Folder 11

Thanksgiving Conference, Princeton, invitations, October 21-31, 1947

Box 15

Folder 12

Thanksgiving Conference, invitations, November 3 - December 10, 1947

Box 15

Folder 13

Princeton Conference, transcription

Box 15

Folder 14

Princeton Conference, arrangements and expenses

Box 16

Folder 1

Princeton Conference, program

Box 16

Folder 2

Princeton Conference, miscellaneous drafts and working papers

Box 16

Folder 3

Princeton Conference, keynote speeches

Box 16

Folder 4

Princeton Conference, advance memoranda; brochures for conference participants

Box 16

Folder 5

Princeton Conference, straw vote record

Folder 6

Great Island Conference, transcript of report on Great Island Conference by Leon Henderson; general discussion at final session of University of Chicago Conference on Control of Atomic Energy

Box 16

Folder 7

International Conference of Foreign Scientists

Box 16

Folder 8

New Republic Conference

Box 16

Folder 9

Trustees' Press Conference, June 29, 1947

Box 16

Folder 10

Trustees' Press Conference, proposed statements, April 11, 1948

Box 16

Folder 11

Trustees' Press Conference, releases, April 11, 1948

Box 16

Folder 12

Trustees' Press Conference, telegrams to Truman and Dewey, September 6, 1948

Box 16

Folder 13

Brown testimony before House of Representatives, October 1949

Box 16

Folder 14

Delbars' interview, disaffected Russian officer telling of Russian atomic bomb experiments

Box 16

Folder 15

Publicity, drama, "Death Ray, " a fantasy by Marian Marschak

Series VIII: Legal and Administrative Affairs

Box 17

Folder 1

Payson, Lily

Box 17

Folder 2

Addresses of Members

Box 17

Folder 3

RKO Pathe, Inc., New York, New York, loan to ECAS

Box 17

Folder 4

Bonding

Folder 5

Office equipment

Box 17

Folder 6

Insurance policies

Box 17

Folder 7

Salaries

Box 17

Folder 8

New York State Tax Affidavit

Box 17

Folder 9

Tax forms, December, 1948

Box 17

Folder 10-12

Working papers on Forms 990 and 1023, December 1947

Box 17

Folder 13

Withholding taxes

Box 17

Folder 14

Attorneys' opinion regarding tax exemption

Box 17

Folder 15

Lubin, Isador

Box 17

Folder 16

Exemption affidavit, Form1025

Box 17

Folder 17

Tax exemption, original request, Fall1946

Box 17

Folder 18

Tax exemption, miscellaneous requests

Box 17

Folder 19

Tax exemption, letter

Box 17

Folder 20

Personnel

Box 17

Folder 21

Photographs of the Trustees

Policy file

Box 17

Folder 23

Printers

Box 17

Folder 24

Tax exemption, letters

Box 17

Folder 25

Western Union, Rapid Messenger Service

Series IX: Community Organizations

Box 18

Folder 1

Alabama

Box 18

Folder 2

California

Box 18

Folder 3

Colorado

Box 18

Folder 4

Connecticut

Box 18

Folder 5

Florida

Box 18

Folder 6

Foreign

Box 18

Folder 7

Georgia

Box 18

Folder 8

Illinois

Box 18

Folder 9

Indiana

Box 18

Folder 10

Iowa

Box 18

Folder 11

Kansas

Folder 12

Louisiana

Box 18

Folder 13

Maine

Box 18

Folder 14

Maryland

Box 18

Folder 15

Massachusetts

Box 18

Folder 16

Michigan

Box 18

Folder 17

Minnesota

Box 18

Folder 18

New Jersey

Box 18

Folder 19

North Dakota

Box 18

Folder 20

North Carolina

Box 18

Folder 21

Ohio

Box 18

Folder 22

Oklahoma

Box 18

Folder 23

Oregon

Box 18

Folder 24

Rhode Island

Box 18

Folder 25

South Carolina

Box 18

Folder 26

Tennessee

Texas

Box 18

Folder 28

Utah

Box 18

Folder 29

Vermont

Box 18

Folder 30

West Virginia

Box 18

Folder 31

Washington

Box 18

Folder 32

Wisconsin

Series X: General Correspondence

Box 18

Folder 33

Second copies of letters in file in Chicago office

Box 18

Folder 34-35

Chicago office, July 25, 1947 - May 18, 1951

Box 18

Folder 36-37

Princeton office, November 11, 1946 - May 9, 1949

Box 19

Folder 1

Atomic Energy Commission

Box 19

Folder 2

Air affairs

Box 19

Folder 3

Baruch Commission

Box 19

Folder 4-5

Carter, Ledyard, and Milburn, January 3, 1946 - December 3, 1951

Box 19

Folder 6

Contribution acknowledgements, 1949-1950

Box 19

Folder 7

Educational literature

Folder 8

Literature and speaker requests, 1949-1950

Box 19

Folder 9

Letter of notification to contributors

Box 19

Folder 10

National Information Bureau

Box 19

Folder 11

Newspapers

Box 19

Folder 12

General correspondence, A-C

Box 19

Folder 13

General correspondence, D-I

Box 19

Folder 14

General correspondence, J-L

Box 19

Folder 15

General correspondence, M-Q

Box 19

Folder 16

General correspondence, R-Z

Box 20

Folder 1

Miscellaneous, A-B

Box 20

Folder 2

Miscellaneous, C-D

Box 20

Folder 3

Miscellaneous, E-F

Box 20

Folder 4

Miscellaneous, G-H

Box 20

Folder 5

Miscellaneous, I-J

Box 20

Folder 6

Miscellaneous, K-L

Miscellaneous, M-N

Box 20

Folder 8

Miscellaneous, O-P

Box 20

Folder 9

Miscellaneous, Q-R

Box 20

Folder 10

Miscellaneous, S-T

Box 20

Folder 11

Miscellaneous, U-V

Box 20

Folder 12

Miscellaneous, W-Z

Box 20

Folder 13

General correspondence, 1950

Box 20

Folder 14

Miscellaneous telegrams

Series XI: Minutes of Trustees Meetings

Box 20

Folder 1

Minutes of Trustees' meeting, Volume I, August 6, 1946-June 2, 1947

Box 21

Folder 1

Minutes of Trustees' meeting, Volume II, July 11, 1947 - Letters of Approval for Inactivation of Committee, April 5, 1949

Box 21

Folder 2

Minutes of Trustees' meeting, Volume III, January 29, 1949 - September 8, 1951

Box 22

Folder 1

Audit book of the Committee's finances (1 volume)

Series XII: Wire Recordings

Box 23

Daal 1-6

Princeton Conference, Friday, November 28, 1947

Box 23

Reel 7-11

Princeton Conference, Saturday, November 29, 1947

Box 23 Reel 11-13

Princeton Conference, Sunday, November 30, 1947